VPL.6077.0014.5522

From: Elms, Greg
Sent: Wed, 31 Mar 2010 13:48:05 +1100
To: Davey, Cameron
Cc: 0'Connell, Shane;Simpson, Kyle;luciabolkas @ GG
Subject: Fw: Paul Dale
Attachments: 87037_20100331020342.pdf, 87036_20100331020407.pdf
Hi Cam,

Can you please have a look at the attached documents from Hargreaves. | will call you to discuss.

Regards,
Greg

Greg Elms
Senior Solicitor, Victoria Police Branch
Victorian Government Solicitor's Office

Level 8, Building C, 637 Flinders Street, Melbourne Vic
3005
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WWW.V@Ss0.vic.gov.au

é Think Green before printing this email.
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"Julie Ernikiolis" <greg.eim<]
<julic > g oo
<rioo
31/03/2010 01:07 PM Subject

Paul Dale



VPL.6077.0014.5523

Dear Mr Elms,

Please find attached letter from Tony Hargreaves dated 31 March 2010, together with enclosure for
your immediate attention.

Regards,
Julie Ernikiolis
Secretary to Tony Hargreaves

Tony Hargreaves & Partners
Level 11, 533 Little Lonsdale St
Melbourne VIC 3000

Phone: +61 (0) 3 I EGNGNGzN
Fax: +61 (0) 3  ERNG_—_—_
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Disclaimer: This email and any attachments transmitted with 1t are confidential
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. This communication may contain material protected by legal
professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attachment is
prohibited. If you receive this email in error please notify us by return email or by
calling +61 3|l and then permanently delete this email and any
attachments. You should check for viruses or other harmful components before
opening or using any attachments to this email. Tony Hargreaves & Partners
Lawyers does not accept liability in relation to any viruses,data corruption or
unauthorized use associated with the transmission of this email.
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